

Patrick Loevendie

Delivery Driver



ADDRESS	Straatlaan 1, Utrecht, 2222AA	PHONE	+31(0)611111111
EMAIL	patrickloevendie@mail.com	DATE OF BIRTH	01-01-1997
NATIONALITY	Nederlandse	DRIVING LICENSE	B

Profile

Experienced and reliable Delivery Driver with over three years of experience transporting goods from production areas to customers and businesses. I bring forth a proven track record of timely, error-free deliveries, and a reputation for excellent customer service. Experienced in collecting payments, servicing delivery vehicles, and working with a team to ensure complete customer satisfaction.

Employment History

Jun 2017 – Present

CAMBRIDGE

Delivery Driver

UPS

As a Delivery Driver for UPS i had to deliver items from door to door.

I am always on time and on schedule.

Jan 2013 – May 2017

ROTTERDAM

Delivery Driver

PostNL

Working for PostNL, the largest transporting company in the Netherlands, was a nice start of my career. I learnt that not only delivery on time is important, but also social contact with customers is vital.

Education

Jan 2009 – Jan 2013

DORDRECHT

Dega Lyceum

Senior Secondary General Education

Skills

Flexible schedule



Communication Skills



Logistics Management



Languages

Dutch



English



Hobbies

Painting, dancing